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NASA Astrophysics 
2021 Technology Plans

1. How will the recommendations from 

Astro2020 factor into APD’s technology 

planning?

2. How can the community participate in the 

technology development and planning?
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How will the recommendations from Astro2020 factor into APD’s 

technology planning?

• APD will respond to the Astro2020 Committee publicly on which of the 

recommendations it will commence first and expected timelines.
❑ Preliminary response within a couple months of the released Astro2020 report

❑ Completed Implementation Plan targeting Dec 2021

• A list of technology needs will then be updated and re-prioritized.

• APD will decide which technology development activities will be 

directed and competed. 
❑ A community-wide RFI is planned to be released to gather a wide range of information pertaining 

to the Astro2020 recommendations such as new innovations, approaches, architectures, and 

qualified sources. 

❑ The SAT solicitation can be part of a competed approach reflecting space mission priorities and 

longer-term technology development.
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How can the astrophysics community participate in technology 

planning and development?

• Review our current technology gaps and propose new ones during the 

open solicitation period. 
❑ Technology Gaps and Technology Gap Form: https://apd440.gsfc.nasa.gov/technology.html

❑ Jan 8 – June 1 (will defer if Astro2020 report is released later than mid-May)

• Respond to the community-wide RFI. 
❑ Released within two months of the public Astro2020 report 

• Propose to the SAT element of the ROSES-2021 solicitation (pending 

NASA’s plans in response to the Astro2020 recommendations).
❑ ROSES-2021 solicitation ~ 2/14/21

❑ Amendment to ROSES-2021 expected ~ 9/16/21 will confirm the SAT solicitation

❑ If confirmed, NOI’s due ~ 10/22/21 and proposals due ~ 12/16/21



5

NASA Astrophysics Technology Needs

https://apd440.gsfc.nasa.gov/technology.html

Green: An STDT 

identified technology
• Technology gap descriptions and prioritization are published in the ABTR. 

• A revised Report will come out ~ October incorporating Astro2020 recommendations.
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NASA Astrophysics Technology Needs (an Example)

https://apd440.gsfc.nasa.gov/tech_gap_priorities.html
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Planned 2021 Technology Timeline

Technology 

Gap 

Solicitation 

Opens

Jan

SAT 2021 

Solicitation 

Amended

June

Astro2020 

Report

Mar    April

Technology 

Gap 

Solicitation 

Closes

NASA APD 

Preliminary 

Response 

Sept Dec

Updated 

Prioritized APD 

Technology 

Gaps

Oct

SAT 2021 

NOI Due *

May

Decision on Directed and 

Competed Tech Dev
SAT 2021 

Solicited with 

ROSES

Feb AugJuly Nov

Community 

RFI 

Released

APD 

Implementation 

Plan Update

SAT 2021 

Proposals 

Due *

* Contingent on SAT 

amendment in Sept 2021  

Always consult NSPIRES for actual dates (https://nspires.nasaprs.com/) 
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Questions about NASA 
Astrophysics Technology?

• NASA HQ Astrophysics Division: 
❖ Mario Perez (Chief Technologist; mario.perez@nasa.gov)

❖ Doug Hudgins (SAT Program Officer; douglas.m.hudgins@nasa.gov)

• PCOS/COR Program Offices:
❖ Thai Pham (Technology Dev. Manager; bruce.t.pham@nasa.gov)

❖ Opher Ganel (Program Technologist; opher.ganel@nasa.gov)

• ExEP Program Office:
❖ Nick Siegler (Chief Technologist; nsiegler@jpl.nasa.gov)

❖ Brendan Crill (Deputy Chief Technologist; bcrill@jpl.nasa.gov)



Estimated Key Technology Dates in 2021
(If Astro2020 is released after mid-May some dates will change; 

always consult NSPIRES for actual dates (https://nspires.nasaprs.com/)) 

• Technology gap* submission deadline ~ June 1

• Community-wide technology RFI released ~ June-July

• Updated technology gaps posted ~ September 16

• ABTR** 2021 with new gap priorities published ~ mid-October 

• SAT 2021 solicitation (ROSES) ~ February 14

• SAT 2021 solicitation amendment ~ September 16 

• Pending SAT 2021 amendment:

❖ NOI‘s due ~ October 22 

❖ Proposals due ~ December 16

* Current gaps, priorities, and submission form with instructions available at https://apd440.gsfc.nasa.gov/tech_gap_priorities.html 

** ABTR: Astrophysics Biennial Technology Report 2019 available at https://apd440.gsfc.nasa.gov/technology.html



Additional Material
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Technology Advancement Flow

Dates are best 

estimates
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Technology Gap Prioritization and SAT Flow

Dates are best 

estimates
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APD Technology Gaps by STDT


